THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

APPEAL FROM CHARLESTON COUNTY

Deadra L. Jefferson, Circuit Court Judge

Court of General Sessions

INDICTMENT NOS.: 2012GS1003191 to 2012GS1003192

WARRANT NOS.: M727556 to M727557

THE STATE, ......

NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON,

NOTICE OF APPEAL

RESPONDENT,

.. .APPELLANT.

Nathaniel Witherspoon appeals his conviction and sentence in this case. The
sentence was imposed by the Honorable Deadra L. Jefferson on June 21, 2013.
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

APPEAL FROM CHARLESTON COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Deadra L. Jefferson, Circuit Court Judge

INDICTMENT NOS.: 2012GS1003191 to 2012GS1003192
WARRANT NOS.: M727556 to M727557

THE STATE, ..... ... ... ... . . ... ... RESPONDENT,
V.

NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON, ....................... APPELLANT.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the Notice of Appeal on Timmy Finch, Assistant Solicitor
for Charleston County, by hand delivering a copy of it to the Charleston County Solicitor’s
Office at 101 Meeting Street, Charleston, South Carolina 29401, on June 28, 2013.

June 28,2013 - AU 9P| !

Michelle Moore Trimble

Paralegal to Andrew D. Grimes
Attorney for Appellant

0. T. Wallace County Office Building
101 Meeting Street

Fifth Floor

Charleston, SC 29401

(843) 958-1850
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JULIE J. ARMSTRAMSE AT FROM CHARLESTON COUNTY
CLERK OF COUR% vCourt of General Sessions <

“BY:

Deadra L. Jefferson, Circuit Court Judge

INDICTMENT NOS.: 2012GS1003191 to 2012GS1003192
WARRANT NOS.: M727556 to M727557

THE STATE, . ... ... RESPONDENT,

NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON, . ................ .. .. .APPELLANT.

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Nathaniel Witherspoon appeals his conviction and sentence in this case. The
sentence was imposed by the Honorable Deadra L. Jefferson on June 21, 2013.

June 28, 2013 W(ﬁw

~Andrew D. Grimes
Christina D. Parnell
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K Deadra L. Jefterson, Circuit Court Judge

INDICTMENT NOS.: 2012GS1003191 t0 2012GS1003192
WARRANT NOS.: M727556 to M727557

THESTATE, ... ... . .. RESPONDENT,
V.

NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON, . .. .. ... ... ........... APPELLANT.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the Notice of Appeal on Timmy Finch, Assistant Solicitor
for Charleston County, by hand delivering a copy of it to the Charleston County Solicitor’s
Office at 101 Meeting Street, Charleston, South Carolina 29401, on June 28, 2013.

June 28, 2013 / \/\LU L M\gﬁ«\ T |

Michelle Moore Trimble )
Paralegal to Andrew D. Grimes
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Berkeley County . . . < '

219 N. Hwy. 52, Suite E Ninth Circuit Public Defender
P.O. Box 1687 .

Moncks Cormer, SC 20461 . Berkeley & Charleston Counties

(843) 899-2777

(843) 899-2701 Fax D. Ashley Pennington, Circuit Defender

Cody J. Groeber publicdefender@chatlestoncounty.org

Berkeley County Public Defender (843) 958-1850

June 28,2013

South Carolina Appellate Defense Commission
Attention -- Ms. Sharon Graham

PO Box 11589

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re:  State of South Carolina v. Nathaniel Witherspoon
Indictment Nos.: 2012GS1003191 to 2012GS1003192
t Warrant Nos.: M727556 to M727557

Charleston County

O.T. 'Wallace Building

101 Meeung Sireet, 5" Floor
Charleston, SC 29401-2214
(843) 958-1850

{843) 958-1860 Fax

Lorelle D. Proctor
Charleston County Public Defender

fhe  Charges.: Criminal Sexual Conduct — 1* Degree, Burglary — 1¥ Degree

Pt Dear Ms. Graham:

I am enclosing a duplicate set of the Appeal papers, which I have forwarded to the Clerk of
the South Carolina Court of Appeals concerning the above-subject defendant. This defendant was
represented by our office as an indigent, pursuant to the Defense of Indigents Act, and it is

requested that your office assume the appeal of this case.

The name of the Court Reporter is Susan Mia Perron and her address is Post Office Box
31865, Charleston, South Carolina 29417-1865. I have enclosed documents usually requested by
your office. Documents listed but not applicable to this particular case have been marked "N/A.”

or comments concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sir\cerel)g

I thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions

Arumnen,

Andrew D. Grimes

Christina D. Parnell
Attorneys for Appellant

Enclosure(s): As stated above

cc: Mr. Nathaniel Witherspoon (without enclosures)



Y 1AL CUUKD Ur GENEKAL JEIDIVIVYD

SIALEUN S3UUI R CAKULIINA )
COUNTY OF - Charleston e g -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2012GS1003191
Nathaniei Witherspoon ) A/WH- M727556
AKA.: ) Date of Offense: 10/24/201 1
~Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 58 ) SC.Code § : 16-03-0652
‘' DOB: 07-05-1954 SS#%:247-06-2705 ) CDR Code #: 0160
Address: 2253 Rebecca Drive #2 )
City,State,Zip>  Charleston, SC 29406
;’DL#: 004467669 SiD#: SC00464409 % SENTENCE SHEET
- *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
" In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or {CJPLEADS
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct - |st Degree
in violationof § 16-03-0652 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160
(] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [_] As Indicted, [ }Lesser Included Offense, []Detendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: ~ []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T} Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Finch, Timyny SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bartf
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the k{s(a(e Department of Corrections, (O] County Detention Center,
fora determinate term of [g days/month W- [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
“and/or to pay a fine'of § ; provid at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
: —_— —_— —~

of $ ———"7Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
“probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosenenceon: 2012~ G S-10- 319
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisiry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,fransport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee:
Payment Tenmns:
] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

@ e o
N o

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling {7
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing J
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 I{A)(2} (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmcent) $12 S Osh———— paid to Public Defender Fund
d . < ther:
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ " -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  § AW ] lﬁ ra e .
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 (3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 85 s S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ = YO during probation.
23.70

TOTAL 3 m
Presiding Judge sé %’_

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 2w N U

~ Court Reporter: S9N Seatence Date: %/&7//3
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WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2912(;51003191

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2011039667

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OOF GENFRAL SESSIONS

June Term 2012

M727556

DATE OF ARREST

[\?[arch 9, 2012

 ACTION OF GRAND JURY

_TBRUE Bl |

TS e s

e A, quj%

THE STATE

VS,

NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON a/k/a
NATHANIEL LEE WITHERSPOON
DOB: 1954-07-05
B/M

Foreperson of Grand Jury: norran
Date: o

VERDICT )
Guclhy

Indictment for

Criminal Sexual Conduct - Ist Degree

F g s G /Z ! / 7
A== 7

f oreperson of Petit Jury Daie:

A

INDICT




NTATEE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened ou June 11, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree

That in Chatleston County. South Carolina, on or about 2011-10-24, the Defendant. NATHANIEL
WITHERSPOON a’/k/a NATHANIEL LEE WITHERSPOON, did commit a sexual battery upon the victim. Sharon
Roscnbaum, without her consent, and with the use of aggravated lorce, and/or while the victim was also the victim
of i burelary. to wit: the defendunt did foreibly penctrate the victim vaginally; all in violation of Section 16-3-652.

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignily of the State, and contrary ta the statute in such case made and provided.

P et

FIMMY FINCN
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) OF THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
. ) :
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
) VERDICT FORM
Vs, )
)
NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON, )
Defendant. )
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2012-GS-10-3191:
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:
\/"_ Guilty of Criminal Sexual Conduct, 1st Degree.

OR

Not Guilty.

Please sign and date.

Of L de

Forepe
reperson

June Z [ , 2013

Please let the bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.

T L =
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ARREST WARRANT ‘ .

: M-727556

D .Coumyl Municipality of -

. North Charleston st
THE STATE \Ulq»rd
against X

2011039667

Nathaniel Witherspoon

Address: 108 Concord St.
Goose Creek, SC 29445-
Phone: ssN: 247-06-2705
Sec M Race: _B Height: 910 Weight: 170
Distate _SC  DL# 004467669
0oB:  7/5/1954 Agency ORI #:

Prosecuting Agency: ~ North Charleston Police Department

zFf:rpsecuﬁng Officer.. Jill Farman #310

Criminal Sexual Conduct st degree 16-03-062(1)
Offense Code: 00160

16-03-0652(1) | ;

Offense:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

A THs wamamt is  CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
’ D County/ D Municipality of
- The accused
i to be amested and brought belore me to be
i deall with according o the law.
s ix
(Ls)
i Signature of Judge
Date:
H
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamani was delivered to
defendant ; .
oo £F.12

Rt

Y

URN WARRANT TO;

North Charleston Municipal Cogn
2500 City Hall Lane
North Charleston, SC 29406

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
D County! Municipality of | )
North Charleston )
Personally appeared before me the affiant

being duly swom deposes and says thal defl
did within this county and state on 10/2

AFFIDAVIT

Jill Farman #310

endant  Nathanie!

Witherspoon

4/2011

violate the cnminal faws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of LJ
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

| futher state that there is probable

cause 1o

County!

believe

w Mur?vdpahty of

lhat:

North Charleston )

Criminal Sexual Conduct: 1st degree 16-03-062(1)

the defendant named above did commit

the crimie set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
OCA #:2011039667

LEB

Signature of Affiant

@REGW @L

B2

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D * County/ Municipality of

North Charleston

) AfﬁantsAddres() 2500& Hall Lane
)

North Charleston, SC 29406-

Affiant's Telephone (843)554-5700

]
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It  appearing from

on  10/24/2011

the above affidavit

defen_dant

that there are reasonable grounds to Dbefieve that

Nathaniel Witherspoon

did_violate the criminal taws of Ihe Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ * North

Municipatity of

Charleston

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

- Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you ar

Criminal Sexual Conduct |

t degree 16-03-062(1)

empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of Lhis Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

ORIGINAL

Sworn (o and subscribed before me ) i
on 039/2012 )) Judge's Address -
. : -5.)) -
Stﬁnaxur-:y age VT Judge's Telephone
Judge /- _QL Issuing Court: E] Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit

T TR STGECP RIS SPUR I R

ar AT e s
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- WITNESSES

P PRI S

BAIL set by
’ N\ Mg,
Judge %d\o duan M Name:
N ] Address:
on- .NV\ ’ci —N- .
. Telephone:
Type m:a..?:o::r \ m D\ Qy
Name o rety!
Name:
Address:”
. PRELIMINARY HEARING held by °
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
. Teléphone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge o
Address:
on’ .
Telephone:
7 by .
{indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros.. etc.)
! Name
) ommno..ﬂ:o:” Address: -
Sentence; Telephone:
. JURORS Name:
Address:
1]
Telephone: .
Name;
Address:
Telephone:

Lail

03 YA s o LT A,

CODEFENDANTS -

e RTRCAT R M g M

LSRR S A T T

~oe
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA m B /Z/l o

" AFFIDAVIT
'COUNTY OF CHARLESTON _

. ORTH L |
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON @R%@%NAL OCA# 2011039667

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Det. Farman who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

afipe e

¥

NATHANIEL LEE WITHERSPOON

Did within this County and State on October 24, 2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following
particulars: ’

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT FIRST DEGREE
g e A VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3-652

T

[PRCTR. S

S The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth,

£ and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: : -

2 'Fhat—on-@ctober-24,—20'l‘l'al‘5'5‘1'9‘Wbb'cibiﬁéfAVe:’rﬁé?XFE’D_“located within the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston and State
of South Carolina, the defendant, NATHANIEL LEE WITHERSPOON, did commit the offense 'of CRIMINAL SEXUAL
CONDUCT FIRST DEGREE, in violation of Section 16-3-652 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, annotated. In that the
defendant did willfully, unlawfully and feloniously commit sexual battery on the female victim using aggravated force. |

The facts to establish the aforesaid are that on.October 24, 2012 at approximately 6:50AM the victim, Sharon Rosenbaum was in Her
e bedroom when she heard something at her door which she believed was her cat. When she-opened the door there was a black male
standing by the door. He stated that his car had broken down and he needed to call a cab. Would she let him use her cell phone? The
victim was unable to clearly see the defendant because she did not have her glasses on. The victim tumed around and walked back toward
her bedroom. The defendant approached her from behind and placed his hand over her face and pushed her toward her bedroom. A~ .
physical struggle ensued but the defendant ordered the victim to get on the ground at which time she refused. The defendant grabbed her i
hair with one hand-pulling her toward the floor and placed his other hand around her neck strangling her. The defendant then told the ENEN
: victim to “Shut up or he would kill her” The defendant stated he had a knife. At this time the victim succumbed to the defendant at which ;
I - time he sexually assaulted the victim by placing his penis into her vagina. After the defendant ejaculated he stated to the victim “That’s all
j I wanted.” The defendant then fled the scene with the victim’s cell phone but left behind a white bloody t-shirt. The victim ran to her
neighbors/witness home to report this ‘incident at which time the police were contacted. The victim was transported to Roper St. Francis
and then on to MUSC so a SANE kit could be completed. : -

RN g

= A few days later officers were patrolling in a neighborhood close to the victims residence when they found a cell phone located in an
" empty lot. After further investigation the cell phone was found to belong to the victim. The most calls placed were to (843)926-4940 to a
subject listed in the contacts as “Princess”. A search warrant was completed for (843)926-4940 and was found to belong to Alaina
Grossley. Ms. Grossley was interviewed by investigators and was asked who calls her “princess”. She immediately ,stated “Spoon”.
Investigators were familiar with a subject named Nathaniel Witherspoon (Spoon) who is known to frequent the area in which the phone
was found. Ms. Grossley stated she had known him for approximately a year and had met him through friends and family. When showna
picture of the defendant. Ms. Grossely stated, “That’s Spoon.” Due to the violent nature of the crime and the defendant’s criminal history
it was determined to wait on the DNA analysis to be returned from SLED. :

4

The evidence was submitted to SLED for processing. On approximately March 1, 2012 a report was received from SLED that the semen

DNA profile of the defendant was found on the victim’s external genitelia. On approximately’March 5, 2012 Investigators received a
. letter from SLED stated that semen had been found in the victims SANE kit with a matching profile in CODIS for Nathaniel Witherspoon
# (defendant). - :

This information is baséd on the investigation by Detective Farman of the North Charleston Police Department. The victim and witness
Frances Combs are witness to prove the same. All made and provided against the law, peace and dignity of the state of South Carolina.

" Sworntoa SubscriBed before m _
i thisﬂ_day of zzzd"%e _ \3(: 2,10 :
2012, ' 0 Q AFFIANT ;
Bl o8 A

. Thad JL.Bou . Address: 2500 CITY HALL LANE
' N.CHAS S.C. 29406
Signatuﬂof Judge / Phone: 843-554-5700
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5 DOB: 07-05-1954 SS#:247-06-2705
.z Address: 2253 Rebecca Drive #2.
-City.State.Zip:  Charleston, SC 29406

CDR Code #: 0079

SIAIE UF DUUIH CAKULINA ) 1Y 1 CUUKIL UP GEINEKAL SEDNIUND
COUNTY OF Charleston ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS 1003192
Nathaniel Witherspoon ) ASWE M727557
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/24/201 !
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 58 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311
)
)
)
)

2 DL# 004467669 SID#: SC00464409 SENTENCE SHEET
" *CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
“ In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary, Ist degree
in violationof & 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[] NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT {JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS {]Mandatory GRS(CSC {1817-25-45
‘ w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted.  [T]Lesser Included Offense. [ Defendunt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's tnitials)
The plea is: [:]Witho?Negotialions or Recommendation, [T] Negotiated Sentence, [(J Recommendation by the State.
A Z%&%ﬁd wl 5223
Finch, TYmmy SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Deteation Center,
[J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — Vears

for a determinate term of { Q da_vs/month
—-—-"_--‘-—-‘_—-—

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided™at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ————""TPIs costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

-months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prpbation. which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1.0 | L~ AS— ]o~ 3 (91
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
Wthe State Department of Corrections.
“[C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing Clorderes  pTUP

Total: ~ § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling -
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcoho! testing O
.8 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthiy

-§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S )50. D [) pmits. of $ beginning
§14-1-211{A)}2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 S . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 s OSh___ paid to Public Defender Fund
. & 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ther: n —

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) $500 S 44’11 l ;‘L WW .

§ 14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S Z5.00

" g 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) 5150 S
'§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
“ - Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.20 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%10 County (if paid in instailments) s 39D during probation.

TOTAL s )3 3.9

f 2; éz Z Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ) Judge Code: 212

Coun Reponer: SVsAS Ferna. Sentence Date: AR /)R

SCCA/217(03/2011) 7/ /



FCH20120301952

WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

pockeTNo. 2012GS1603192

The State, of South Carolina

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2011039667

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M727557

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June Term 2012

DATE OF ARREST .

. March 9, 2012 -

JACTION OF GRANDJURY §
FRIE R
. > £33

THE STATE

VS,

NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON
DOB: 1954-07-05
B/M

ofeperson of Grand Jury ... } .
Date: v T2

Indictment for

VERDICT o ~ Burglary - 1st Degree
/
/2/ Y
(i (AL lb-2(-13
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

INDICT




3
)
»

2 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of Gencral Sessions, convened on June 11. 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Burglary - 1st Degrec

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about October 24, 2011. the Decfendant NATHANILL
T WITHERSPOON. did enter the dwelling of Sharon Rosenbaum, located at 5519-D Woodbine Avenue, without
consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein. That, in addition, the defendant was armed with a deadly

weapon: in violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws {1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of ihc State. and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

e
TIMMY FINCH ¢
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) OF THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
VS. ) VERDICT FORM
)
)
NATHANIEL WITHERSPOON, )
Defendant. )
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2012-GS-10-3192:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

L Guilty of Burglary, First Degree.

OR

Not Guilty.

Please sign and date.

Foreperson

June 2 { ,2013

Please let the bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.
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PR ARREST WARRANT = . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ L L o Aoty

- o) B S.C. Anorney General
o= . . Apei 21, 2003
County! Municipality of ) A f]: FIDAVIT SCCA S18
" M'727557 - North Charleston ) : . - ’
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . Personally appeared before me the affiant  Jj|| Farman #310 | . who
D County/ Municipality of X S - -
being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant  Nathapiel Witherspoon
North Charleston . did within this county and state on 10/24/2011 I . violate the cnminal aws of the
. O 3 State of South Carolina {or .ordinance of (_' County/ m Municipality of North Charleston ’ )
2011039667 mestate jOF (Dlliand 20 in the following particutars: - -

against (‘aosyt Crade SC. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: * Burglary Ist 16-11-311

Nathaniel Witherspoon

Address: 108 Concord St. L funner' state that . there is probable cause to believe thay{ (he defendant named above did commit _-;
"Goose Creek, SC 29445- the crime set forth and that probable cause is based "on the following facts: '

Phone: SSN: 247-06-2703 o ) }
Se M Race: B Heichtt 5 10 Weight: 170 o : . :

—_— . PLEASE SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT : :
DLswate: _SC  DL# 004467669 ] ) T i
DOB:  7/5/1954 Agency ORI #: L . ’ ’ @ . R
Prosecuting Agency:  North Charleston Police Department OCA #: 2011039667 . gi@iﬁ o ;(
Prosecuting Ofcer:  Jill Farman #310 LEB : . A L - CoEd
Offense:  Burglary Ist 16-11-311 ' ) Yok

Offense Code: 00079 ) ’ ’
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-311 / ) QMV
wdhis warrant is _ CERTIFIED FOR 'SERVICE in the D o Signature of Afiant ; {;\, 3,0

3
[} countyr ] Municipatiy of &l&) :
0L The accused STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’ -+ )] Atfiants Addr 2380 City Hall Lane r
1 % to be enested and biought before me o ve  [] Coumy Municipality of ____Noith Charleston, SC 29406-
1 dealt with according to the law. North Charleston }| Affants Telephone (843)554-5700
Ls) _ ‘ ARREST WARRANT '
Signature of Judge ) .
Date: . TQ ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit {thal there are reasonable -grounds (o believe that
RETURN
A copy of this arest wamant was delivered to on 10/24/2011 . defendant.  Nathaniel Witherspoon
- P
defendant “,/A‘-‘”'& / / ///‘/7/@/‘ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of N
on .5/ 2 7 D County! Municipaity of North Charleston ) as set forth below: i
: . - DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary Ist 16-(1-311 : ]

e Having tound probable cause.and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or

5
Gi - i her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as i)
’ soon thereafter as is practicable M
oxy 5y
RETURN WARRANT 70: Sworn to and subscribed before me ) 'gi
. ) |
P . on  03/09/2012 . L
p North Charleston Municipal Court Judge's Address ;
iy < . & - ,.
“" 2500 City Hall Lane . Tha ahiyz T :
- N&rth Charleston, SC 29406 S’W‘“"'(y ] Judge's Telephone . L
Ce - / - - - H
H - Judge . - Issuing Court: E] Magistrate” D Municipal D Circuit i
. x
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. BAIL set by - . . WITNESSES e
Judge - 9 u_w LU Name: . - ..
< @\ Address:, ¥
en ,C.\ |2 : i
. . i . . . Telephone:
Type and Amount: z O .rwo Z.wu !
Name of Surety: o : ’
’ Name: ) . :
Address; ) - : )
PRELIMINARY HEARING hetd by )
Telephone:
Judge ) v
: ] - Name: -
on : Address: o
Defendant Attorney: Telephone: . -
/ -
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
_DISPOSITION before A C !
Name: ~
© . Judge . :
’ ) Address: .
- on ) ) !
A Telephone:
by .
(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.) -
: . Name’”
Disposition: >na~mwwu
Sentence: " Telephone: : i
JURORS . Name: : .
. : Address: L i
Teléphone: s
hnl )
_ o = .
Name: —e o 3
, mm o
Address: . ndnl. Tom
_ or»r —
Telephone: o P
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: ”S“FATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA m7 27 (Oh-?

) 'i—’!‘::".‘persona]ly appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Deﬁ. Farman who first being duly sworn, deposes and-says that §

AFFIDAVIT

“COUNTY OF DORCHESTER
'CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON, @ﬁ € IN AL OCA# 2011039667

NATHANIEL LEE WITHERSPOON

did within this County and State on October 24™ 2011 violate the cnmmal laws of the State of South Carolina in the followmg pamculars
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
BURGLARY 157
VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-11-311

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such .
probable cause is based on the following facts: .

.

- That on October 24, 2011 at 5519 Woodbme Avenue Apt. D_located_within_the _City_of_-North-Charleston,- County of-Charleston-and- State'of——"

.

¥“'when she heard something at her door which she believed was her cat. -When she opened the door there was a black male standing by the

< South Carolina, the defendant, NATHANIEL LEE WITHERSPOON,: did commit the offense of BURGLARY IN THE FIRST -
DEGREE in violation of Section 16-11-3110f the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, annotated. In that the defendant did willfully, .
unlawfully and feloniously did enter Sharon Rosenbaum’s residence without her consent, during the early momning hours with the intent to - : -
forcefully sexually assault the victim and take her cell phone. - T

..The facts to establish the aforesaid are that on October 24, 2012 at approximately 6:50AM the victim, Sharon Rosenbaum was in her bedroom

" door. He stated that his car had broken down and he neéded to call a cab, Would she let him use her cell phone? The victim was unable to
-clearly see the defendant because she did not have her glasses on. The victim turned around and walked back toward her bedroom. The
defendant approached her from behind and placed his hand over her face and pushed her toward her bedroom. A physical struggle ensued but
the defendant ordered the victim to get on the ground at which time she refused. The defendant grabbed her hair with one hand pullmg her
‘toward the floor and placed his other hand around her neck strangling her. The defendant then told the victim to “Shut up or he would kill
her.” The defendant stated he had a knife. At this time the victim succumbed to the defendant at which time he sexually assaulted the victim
by placing his penis into her vagina. After the defendant ejaculated he stated to the v1ct1m “That’s all | wanted.” The defendant then fled the
scene with the victim’s cell phone but left behind a white bloody t-shirt. The victim ran to her neighbors/witness home to report this incident
- at which time the police were contacted. The victim was transported to Roper St. Francis and then on to MUSC so a SANE kit could be
completed . .

A few days later officers were patrolling in a neighborhood close to the victims residence when they found a cell phone located in an empty’ i
“Jot. After further investigation the cell phone was found to belong to the victim. The most calls placed were to (843)926-4940 to a subject T

" disted in the contacts as “Princess”. A search warrant was completed for (843)926-4940 and was found to belong to Alaina Grossley. Ms.

© - familiar with a subject named Nathaniel Witherspoon (Spoon) who is known to frequent the area in which the phone was found. Ms. Grossley _'i ¥

= Grossley was interviewed by investigators and was asked who calls her. “princess”. - She immediately stated “Spcon”. Investigators were i,

‘stated she had known him for approximately a year and had met.him.through friends and family. When shown a picture of the.defendant. Ms. - ¥
Grossely stated, “That’s Spoon.” Due to the violent nature of the crime and the defendant’s criminal history it was determined to wait on the .
DNA analysis to be returned from SLED. A :

The evndence was submitted to SLED for processmg On approxnmately March l 2012 a report was recelved from SLED that the semen i
DNA profile of the defendant was found on the victim’s external genitelia. On apprOleately March 5, 2012 Investigators received a letter

from SLED stated that semen had been found in the victims SANE klt with a matching profile in CODIS for Nathaniel Witherspoon
(defendant).

This information is based on the investigation by Detective Farman of the North Charleston Police Department. The victim and witness
Frances Combs are witness to prove the same. All made and provided ag@f w, peace and dignity of the state of South Carolina.

Swor ap) Subscribed before me ,\/\J\ H>10
this day of _ /P (AF FIANT '

2012 Address: 2500 Cit Hall Ln., N. Chas., SC 29406 A

Thm , 740-2859 .. e

Slgnatué} of Judge .

a




Bbrke/ Count - . . . . Charleston Coun
219 L\'?IH\W.%Z, Suite E Ninth Circuit Public Defender OT. \Vallacel Buildjn?g’

101 Meeung Street, 5* Floor

P.©. Box 1687 .

Moncks Corner, SC 29461 Berkeley & Charleston Counties Charleston, SC 20401-2214
(843) 899-2777 . ’ (843) 958-1850
(843) 899-2701 Fax D. Ashley Pennington, Circuit Defender (843) 958-1860 Fax
Cody ]. Groeber publicdefender@charlestoncounty.org Lorelle D. Proctor
Berkeley County Public Defender (843) 958-1850 Charleston County Public Defender

June 28, 2013

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

258 . . . it
TG Re: _ State of South Carolina v. Nathaniel Witherspoon i
Nio Indictment Nos.: 2012GS1003191 to 2012GS1003192 .
84 Warrant Nos.: M727556 to M727557 N
{342 Charges.: Criminal Sexual Conduct — 1 Degree, Burglary — 1¥ Degree ax
o .
Bee Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I am enclosing for filing the Notice of Intent to Appeal in the above-referenced case,
together with appropriate Proof of Service upon the Circuit Solicitor and Proof of Filing with the
local Clerk of Court. I represented Mr. Witherspoon pursuant to the Defense of Indigents Act. By
copy of this letter, I am forwarding a duplicate set of these documents to the South Carolina

Commission of Appellate Defense.

: ~ Upon the filing of these documents, I would appreciate your returning the file-
S stamped copies of the respective documents to me in the enclosed, self-addressed envelope.

2 I thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions
or comments concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Bor -
Omdrecs bromes

Andrew D. Grimes

Christina D. Parnell

Attorneys for Appellant

Enclosure(s): As stated above

cc: South Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense (with enclosures)
Mr. Nathaniel Witherspoon (with enclosures)
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ON COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
O.T. WALLACE COUNTY OFFICE BLDG.
101 MEETING STREET, 5TH FLOOR
CHARLESTON, SC 29401-2214




